
 
 

 
From: Richard Goetz [mailto:rickg@rlmediasystems.com]  
Sent: Thursday, March 15, 2012 3:26 PM 
To: Mohammad Habib 
Cc: 'elcliett' 
Subject: Amendment to WWJT-LD STA BSTA-20120106AAZ 
 
   Please amend STA BSTA-20120106AAZ as follows to match amended application BPDTL-20120306ABU 
 
Tech Box: 
 
7.9          Maximum Effective Radiated Power: 10 Kw 
7.10        Transmitter Output Power: 1.655 Kw 
7.11        Directional composite: X 
                Manufacture: SWR 
                Model: SWLP8NC/CP Special 
                Electrical Beam Tilt: 1 degrees 
                Rotation (Degrees): 90 
                 
Degrees Value Degrees Value Degrees Value Degrees Value Degrees Value Degrees Value     
0 1 10 0.97 20 0.92 30 0.835 40 0.675 50 0.525 
60 0.375 70 0.28 80 0.23 90 0.2 100 0.19 110 0.19 
120 0.2 130 0.22 140 0.24 150 0.27 160 0.28 170 0.285 
180 0.29 190 0.285 200 0.28 210 0.27 220 0.24 230 0.22 
240 0.2 250 0.19 260 0.19 270 0.2 280 0.23 290 0.28 
300 0.375 310 0.525 320 0.675 330 0.835 340 0.92 350 0.97 
 
                Out-of-channel Emission Mask:     Simple              Stringent              Full Service 
 
The "extraordinary circumstances" for this modification of the STA is to bring it in compliance with FCC Rules and 
regulations in regard to interference. I have also attached a study showing compliance. 
 
Please let me know if there is any additional information you need as the applicant would like to put in 
on the air ASAP. 
 
Rick Goetz 
R & L Media Systems 
rickg@rlmediasystems.com 
 


